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Fw: SHAPE America 2018 PETE-HETE Proposal Submission Decision

Korey Boyd

Fri 9/7/2018 4:22 PM

Inbox

To:Cory Dixon <ced0029@tigermail.auburn.edu>; kboyd2 @springfieldcollege.edu <kboyd2@springfieldcollege.edu>;

Korey L. Boyd, Ph.D.
Charles Barkley Fellow
School of Kinesiology

kzb0032@auburn.edu

From: Kaylie Etheridge <ketheridge @shapeamerica.org>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:18:06 AM

To: Korey Boyd

Subject: SHAPE America 2018 PETE-HETE Proposal Submission Decision

Hello,

Thank you for submitting a proposal for consideration to be presented during the 2018 SHAPE America PETE & HETE Conference in Salt
Lake City, UT. After an extensive review by members of the SHAPE America 2018 PETE & HETE Committee, we are pleased to inform you that
the following proposal has been accepted for an oral presentation at the 2018 SHAPE America PETE & HETE Conference. As the proposal
planner, please communicate this letter of acceptance to all other participants on your program.

ID No.: 0999-000302
Research Format: Oral
Title: Understanding motivation in a Rural physical education setting

Due to limited time slots, the final session length may differ from what was requested on the original submission.
However, our goal is to program your session as requested. The final session details including dates, times, and the location of all
sessions will be sent to you in the coming weeks as well as posted to the SHAPE America website
(https://www.shapeamerica.org/events/petehete). As noted in the proposal submission instructions, speakers must be available to present
anytime between Wednesday, October 17 and Saturday, October 20, 2018. As the proposal planner, you are expected to
communicate directly with SHAPE America (proposals@shapeamerica.org) if you cannot present your material on your selected
date. Presentation “No Shows” will be documented, dealt with on a case-by-case basis, and may result in a suspension of
conference privileges.

We are honored to have you be a part of our SHAPE America PETE & HETE Conference 2018!
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Sincerely,
SHAPE America Programs & Professional Development Department
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